lust a friendly reminder, the attached needs to be on this months agenda...Broadview Renewal. Please let me know if
there are any concerns. Thanks

Donna Restivo

Technology Department
Township of Union Public Schools
508-851-6424

From: Restivo, Donna
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 11:01 AM

To:! Hart, Ann
Cc: Damato, Jim; Ditri, Pat; Vieira, Manny; Lishak, Noreen; Peins, leff
Subject: Broadview............... April

Importance: High

Ann,
The attached needs to be board approved (hope to have this on May’s agenda). This is to extend our current contract
with Broadview for phone services for the July 1, 2014 — June 30, 2015 term. E-rate covers 56% of this cost annually.

N began investigating new solutions/upgrades for our phone system but ran out of time to push for anything this past
fiscal year due to E-Rate constraints. Game plan is to use this fiscal year to make final decisions on the best fit to update

aur current VOIP (phone) system and allow ample time for the board and key personnel to review.

Any questions, please let me know. Thanks!

Donna Restivo

Technology Department
Township of Union Public Schools
508-851-6424

From: Viola, Heather [mailto:HViola@BroadViewNet.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 10:55 AM

To: Restivo, Donna

Cc: Ahern, William P.

Subject: RE: Broadview............... April

Hi Donna,

| have received approval to move forward with the same rates for another 1 year term and have attached the
documents that we will need signed.

When should | anticipate receiving them back?
Thanks!

Heather Vicla | Broadview Networks

Total Solutions Manager

W 610-755-8G80
£ 1+267-537-2440

From: Restivo, Donna [mailto:drestive@twpunionschools.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2014 11:21 AM




' Broadview

Networks®

Term Renewal Form

At Broadview Networks, we are committed to staying focused on your business. We strive to ensure that our relationship with you
will be a long-term one by offering leading-edge services at competitive prices, while providing outstanding customer service,

Customer Name Fownship of Union Public Schools
Customer Account Number or Customer iD 1244788945
New Term Length
J2yr [33yr [0 4yr [ 5yr [ Other 1 year Term
Existing Service Information®**
Product Plan Name/ BTN Qty MRC lLocal Regicnal Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate
Service Account Fee | 90s-206-AaB5 1 19.95 - - -
PRI Voice PRI Service |%s-206-A286 1 542.50 - - -
PRI Block 20 DIDs  |sos-206-A88G¢ 14 5.50 - - -
PRI Voice PRI Service | eo8-208-Aa8F 1 542.50 - - -
PRI Block 20 DIDs 908-206-AABF 1 5.50 - - -
PRI Voice PRI Service | 908-206-A28H 1 542.50 - - -
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-206-8107 6 8.25 023 042 042
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 808-206-6114 3 8.25 023 042 042
POTS Cleari*ak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-686-2792 6 8.25 023 .'042 042
Proposed Service Information***
Product Ptan Name/ BTN Qty MRC Local Regional Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate
Service Account Fee | 918-206-a8G 1 19.95 - - - Changing MRC from
PRI | Voice PRI Service |sszsmes| 1 | 435.00 | - . . [3542.50 t0 $435.00
per existing PRI,
PRI Block 20 DIDs | steaoe-asee | 14 5.50 - - - calling plan and all
PRI | Voice PRI Service |wsasarsr| 1 | 435.00 - - - |other atlributes of
these circuits will
PRI Block 20 DIDs 908-206-AABF 1 5.50 - - - remain the same.
PRI Voice PRI Service | aos-206-aa8H 1 435.00 - - -
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-208-8107 6 8.25 023 042 042 POTS MRC, Calflng
plan and all other
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-206-6114 3 8.25 .023 042 .042 lattributes will remain
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-686-2792 5] 8.25 023 042 042 the same.

By signing below, the customer agrees that:

1. The term of this renewal will become effective beginning the next bill cycle after the signature date below, and will replace my
current term agreement.
2. All other elements of my current Plan, as well as the Terms and Conditions of my original agreement, will remain unchanged.

Authorized Signature Date
Printed Name Title
Broadview Rep Date

Broadview Internal Use Only

Current Billing % increase or Decrease

Estimated New Billing Approved by

**¥If the numbers of services are greater than the form allows, attach supporting documenation as necesssary with customer initials and date.

Bv-TR-06-(8



: Badview Term: Renewal Ferm

Networks®

At Broadview Networks, we are committed to staying focused on your business. We strive to ensure that our relationship with you
will be a fong-term one by offering leading-edge services at competitive prices, while providing outstanding customer service.

Customer Name 10Wnship of Union Public Schoois

Customer Account Number or Customer 1D 1244788945

New Term Length
C2yr O3yr  [J4yr [I5yr [ Gther ! YeArTem

Existing Service Information***

Product Plan Name/ BTN Qty MRC Local Regional Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate
POTS  IClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-687-1674 1 10.25 023 .042 .042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-687-8464 1 8.25 .023 042 .042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0207 1 10.25 .023 042 .042
POTS | cClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-310-0263 1 10.25 .023 042 042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 808 810-0280 1 10.25 .023 042 042
POTS |ClearPak Measursd 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0354 1 10.25 .023 042 042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0402 1 10.25 023 042 042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-1494 1 10.25 023 042 042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3. 3yr GR | 208-610-1638 1 10.25 .023 042 .042

Proposed Service Information®**

Product Plan Name/ BTN Qty MRC Local Regional Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate
POTS  |ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-587-1674 1 10.25 .023 .042 042  [Changing MRC from
POTS  |ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908.607-8464] 1 8.25 023 042 042 [$542.50 to $435.00
per existing PRI,
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0207 1 10.25 .023 .042 .042 calling plan and all
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0263 1 10.25 023 042 042 [other attributes of
these circuits will
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0290 1 10.25 023 042 042 remain the same.
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-0354 1 10.25 023 .042 .042
POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908.610-0492 1 10.25 023 042 042 POTS MRC, calling
plan and all other
POTS |cClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 008-810-1494 1 10.25 023 .042 042 iattributes will remain
POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-1638 1 10.25 .023 042 042 the same.

By signing below, the customer agrees that:

1. The term of this renewal will become effective beginning the next bill cycle after the signature date below, and will replace my
current term agreement,
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

Current Billing % Increase or Decrease

Estimated New Bitling Approved by

***If the numbers of services are greater than the form allows, attach supporting documenation as necesssary with customer initials and date.

Bv-TR-06-08




B@ad’view Term Renewal Form

Networks®

- At Broadview Networks, we are committed to staying focused on your business. We strive to ensure that our relationship with you
will be a fong-term one by offering leading-edge services at competitive prices, while providing outstanding customer service.

Customer Name 10wnship of Union Public Schools

Customer Account Number or Customer ID_1244788945

New Term Length
Cr2yr C3yr O 4yr [ 5y [ Other1 year Term

Existing Service Information***

Product Plan Name/ BTN Qty MRC lLacal Regional Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-1897 1 10.25 023 042 042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-6373 1 10.25 023 042 042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-6743 1 10.25 .023 042 .042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 008-851-0638 2 8.25 023 042 042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-4414 6 8.25 023 .042 042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6395 22 8.25 023 .042 .042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6400 15 8.25 023 042 042

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6429 33 8.25 023 042 042

POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6449 6 8.25 .023 .042 042

Proposed Service information®**
Product Plan Name/ BTN Qty MRC Locai Regionat Interstate Special Notes
Incentive Name Rate Rate Rate

POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-1897 1 10.25 .023 .042 042 iIChanging MRC from

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 808-810-6373 1 10.25 023 042 042 $542'5_0 _to $435.00
per existing PRI,

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-810-6743 1 10.25 023 042 042 calling plan and all

POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-0638 2 8.25 023 042 042 |other attributes of
these circuits will

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-4414 6 8.25 023 042 042 remain the same.

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6385 22 8.25 023 042 042

POTS | ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | o0a-8s1-6400| 15 8.25 023 042 042 |POTS MRC, calling
plan and ali other

POTS ClearPak Measured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6429 | 33 8.25 023 042 042  iattributes will remain

POTS | ClearPak Moasured 3.0 3yr GR | 908-851-6448 | G 8.25 .023 042 042 (the same.

By signing below, the customer agrees that:

1. The term of this renewal will become effective beginning the next bill cycle after the signature date below, and will replace my
current term agreement. ’

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

. Estimated New Billing : Approved by

**¥If the numbers of services are greater than the form allows, attach supporting documenation as necesssary with customer initials and date.

Bv-TR-06-08




